

# INDIA CONNOR

## SKILLS

Experienced in customer service facing roles, learning skills in reception and professional corporations. Working with promotion and setting up major events, and concerts for DJs and bands while working at the Inn Hotel.

Gaining knowledge of the process of touring in Australia from Marketing an announcement to putting on the show.

## OBJECTIVE

Highly motivated university student seeking job opportunities in the music industry in the touring and live music department.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Intern | Frontier Touring | March 2024 – Present**

Working in alongside the marketing and communications team with promoting and hosting tours for national and international artist.

### **Guest Service Associate | NAB | April 2023 – Present**

Providing service to executive guests and staff in the NAB head office, enhancing their workspace experience.

### **Bartender & Event Assistant | The Inn Hotel | December 2021 – January 2023**

Bartending and assisting with Block party events, Hosting major national and international DJ's and bands.

## EDUCATION

### **Bachelor of Arts (Music Industry) | 2022-2024 | RMIT University**

Focusing on Music business while majoring in Pop Culture studies and advertising electives.

### **Certificate II in Music Performance | 2020-2021 | Collarts**

Experience in learning about stage setup and how to work equipment while focusing on stagecraft, writing, and performing music.



indiaconnor03@gmail.com



0418 421 221



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/indiaconnor-27910621b/>

## REFERENCES:

### **Mitchell Bourke**

Manager, The Inn, Geelong  
Phone: 0447 284 733

### **Lawrence Yeung**

Team Leader, NAB, Melbourne  
Phone: 0431 740 588